
 

 

Santa Ana Regional Water Quality Control Board 
 

Notice of Decision 
 
TO: Wade Crowfoot 
 Secretary of the California Natural Resources Agency 
 1416 Ninth Street, Suite 1311 
 Sacramento, CA 95814 
 
FROM: Jayne Joy 
 Executive Officer 
 SANTA ANA REGIONAL WATER QUALITY CONTROL 

BOARD 
 
SUBJECT: Filing of Notice of Decision in compliance with Section 

21080.5 of the Public Resources Code 
 
PROJECT PROPONENT: Santa Ana Regional Water Quality Control Board 
 
PROJECT TITLE: APPROVING AN AMENDMENT TO THE WATER 

QUALITY CONTROL PLAN FOR THE SANTA ANA 
RIVER BASIN TO REVISE AND UPDATE THE TOTAL 
DISSOLVED SOLIDS AND NITROGEN MANAGEMENT 
PROGRAM 

 
DESCRIPTION:  On December 10, 2021, Santa Ana Regional Water 

Quality Control Board Resolution R8-2021-0025 amended 
the Water Quality Control Plan for the Santa Ana River 
Basin (Basin Plan). The Basin Plan amendment was 
approved by the State Water Resources Control Board 
under Resolution 2022-0014 on May 10, 2022, and the 
Office of Administrative Law on July 27, 2023. The Basin 
Plan amendment revises and updates the total dissolved 
solids and nitrogen management program for the Santa 
Ana River Basin.  

 
CONTACT PERSON:   Keith Person 951-782-4997 
 
This is to advise that the Santa Ana Regional Water Quality Control Board has made 
the following determination regarding the above-described project: 
 
 



CNRA-NOD-WLA - 2 - August 24, 2023 

The project has been:  X approved 
disapproved 

_________ 
Jayne Joy, Executive Officer Date 

Date received for filing: __________________ 
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